INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: 6/23/2025
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
REBECCA JENKINS, SUPERINTENDENT
FROM: Stacey Bachar
RE: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

Below is a listing of the invoices that potentially you may have questions about.
If you have any other questions, please feel free to contact via email

at sbachar@d70schools.org

June 2025
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INFORMATION
PAGE # VENDOR AMOUNT

2 All-Ways Transportation $ 38,395.00
Sped Transportation

12 Amazon. Capital Services $ 19,212.37
Supplies

15 Canon Financial Services Inc. $ 35,113.49
Copier Lease

16 Chartwells $ 56,777.87
Food Service

17 Connection's Day School $ 20,620.20
Sped Tuition

17 Constellation New Engergy Inc. $ 21,849.37
Electric & Gas

22 First Eagle Bank $ 98,855.85
Camera Lease

24 Grade A $ 43,577.00
Sped Transportation

27 Hyde Park Day School $ 55,174.85
Tuition

28 Junior Learning Inc $ 22,079.76

29 JW Chicago $ 35,465.00
Sped Transportation

31 Lakeside Transportation $ 247,601.89
Bus Service and Charters

39 Powerschool $ 32,990.05
Student Information Software

46 SEDOL $ 19,275.03
Sped Tuition

47 The Cove School $ 23,103.75
Tuition

48 The Stepping Stone Group LLC $ 28,710.00
School Psychologist

49 Truenorth $ 21,392.80
Tuition

51 Village of Libertyville $ 29,756.09

Gas May 2025

Totals

$ 849,950.37
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